
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 2 0 8 8 

S A N T A F E , N E W M E X I C O 87501 

Hovember 12, 1969 

Pan American Petroleum Corporation 
Post Office Box 68 
Hobbs, Sew Hexico 

Attention! Mr. V. B. staley 

nltayPtflBPf 
Adninistretive Order PC-I l l 

Gentlement 

Reference is made to your letter dated August 28, 
1969, wherein you request that the Case-Pennaylvanian 
Pool be deleted froa the commingling authority con­
tained in Adminiatrative Order PC-Ill. 

Administrative Order PC-111 is hereby so amended 
and now provides for the commingling of Weir-Blinebry, 
Weir-Drinkard, and Monument-Tubb production on your 
Gillully "B" federal Lease allocating the production 
on the basis of periodic well tests. 

Very truly yours. 

A. Ii. POBTBR, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 

ALP/DSM/esr 

cci Oil Conservation Commission - Sobbs 
Oil & Oaa engineering Committee - Hobbs 


